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Mr. Bailey July 10, 1979

P.L. Andcevws

MATERIAL REMOVED FROM THR OPPICE OP FORMER PRESIDENTIAL
ASSISTANT JOHN EHRLICHMAN ON 5/12/73.

PURPOSE -

The purpose of this memorandum is to provide,
for tacord purposes, the resulte of a review of above material
by the MNizon Presidential Materials Project Staff, Mational
Archivea and Recorda Sarvice (MAR3), to determine vhothe:
this zaterlal would qualify as pteuldential papars.

DETAILS

By way of background, on 12/8/78, a telephonlc
tegquest was recelved from Bteven Garfinkel, Office of General
Coungsel, General Services Adninistration, relating to the
cemoval of two boxes of material from the office of former
Presidentizl Assistant John Bhrlichman on $/12/73. Deputy
Archiviat James E. O'Neill had initially reguested the
return of this material to the custady of the General Services
Rdministcation by letter dated 7/27/78. By letter dated
10/27/78, Mc. O'Nelll was advised that our efforts to locate
this materiazl were negative. Upon receipt of Mr. Garfinkel's
inquiry, efforts to locate these cecords were cenewed.
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Memorandum Andrews to Bailey
RE: MATERIAL REMOVED FROM THE OFFPICE OF FORMER
PRESIDENTIAL ASSISTANT JOHN EHRLICHMAN 5/12/73.

The material was ultimately located and consisted

of FBI documents which were removed from Bureau custody

in 1971 and subsequently recovered from the White House

on $/12/73. The inventory. dated 7/6/73, consists of 42
pages and provides a description of some 300 documents,

many of which are classifled Top Secret. It was the opinion
of this Bureau that these records, which are a part of
official ¥BI files, are not presidential papers, as defined,
but would be scheduled for propet disposition through our
records control schedule. Accordingly, Mr. James B. Rhoads,
Acchivist of the United States, was furnished this informa-

tion on 6/8/79.

In response to this letter, Mr. O'Neill advised
by letter, dated 6/20/79, (attached) that a member of the
Nixon Presidential Materials Project Staff would arrange
a mutually agreeable time to examine the inventory to this
material and the related documents.

‘on 6726779, Mr. Jim Hastings and Ms. Joan Howard
of the Projects Btaff and Henry J. Wolfinger, Records Dispo-

gition Division, NARS, reviewed the inventory ,which appeara-—

as-serial 386 of -the SPECOV file (v>-75085), and geveral
related documents in the presence of a member Of the Research
Staff. The Projects Staff.was primarily interested in certain
original letters directed to H. R. Haldeman, former White

House Chief of staff.’ With the aid of information obtained
from our inventory, ‘Mc. Hastings and Ms. Howard planned to
renew their search for these documents among the ptesldential
papers in their-possession.

Oon 6/27/79, Ms. Howard telephonically adviged
that the documents previously unaccounted for were located
among the official papers of J. Pred Buzhardt, Special
Counsel to former President Richard M. Nixon.
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Kemorandum Andrews to Railey
REs MATERIAL REHOVED PROM THE OFPICE OF FORMER
PRESIDENTIAL ASSISTANY JOYN EHRLICHAR 5/12/73.

¥8., Howard and Mr. Hastin3a expressed their appreciatioc
for our assistance an4 could forsee no further noed to
access thes2 records.

RECOMMEYDATION

None. Por {nformation.
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JUN 20 879

Mr. William L. Bailey, Assistant pircctor

Records Management Division
Fedcral Bureau of Investigation
washington, D.C. 20535

Dear Mr. Bailey:

our lettrer of June 8, 1979, concerning FBI documents

Thank you for Yy
e office of John ghrlichman.

removed from th
o allow us to exanmine the inventory and
residential Materials Project
a convenient time to

We appreciatc your offer 1t
w related material. A member of our Nixon P
¥ ' o Staff will contact Special Agent Awe O arrange
review this material.

kecp in mind that any documents amonyp these

he initiation, implementation and termination
re comsidered permanently

-

S we assume that you will
E materials that concern t
of an electronic surveillance project a
valuahle and should not be destroyed. This is in accordance with a
previous request to dispose of electronic survcillance documents, 215

4 described in the enclosed copy of a lectter from Attorncy General
Fdward Levi, with ite sttachment.

* | Sincercly, % A/’vu’ y
0 “'(24 1/3}77
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' _AnMES E. O'NEILL
Deputy Archivist 7
of the United States - 2
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